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From: Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Page, Jordan; Montague, Kathryn V.; Jon Wood

Subject: DCPA label issues

Attachments: 20170510jcw.dcpa.us Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl Crop Deletion.pdf; published 7_27_05.pdf; Use site

terminations 5_19_17.docx

Hi, everybody. Attached please find some information | would like to discuss at our meeting this afternoon. | will be
sending additional emails on topics we need to discuss. Talk to you soon.

Jill



From: Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Page, Jordan; Montague, Kathryn V.; Jon Wood

Subject: RE: Prohibited use sites on non-technical formulations of DCPA

Attachments: Directions for Use 5481-487.docx; Directions for Use 5481-490.docx; Directions for Use

5481-491.docx

We have also done some work on identifying directions for use ambiguities that could result in uncertainties in our
future risk assessments. | have attached three tables (one for each end-use product registration) that shows what
parameters are not clear. | hope we can talk about this today and | really hope Amvac can address the use parameters at
the same time as the label amendments for the prohibited use sites. Thanks

Jill

From: Bloom, Jill

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Page, Jordan <Page.Jordan@epa.gov>; Montague, Kathryn V. <Montague.Kathryn@epa.gov>; Jon Wood
<jonw@amvac-chemical.com>

Subject: Prohibited use sites on non-technical formulations of DCPA

Attached please find a table identifying prohibited use sites remaining on DCPA product labels for Reg# 5481-487 and
5481-490, and a list that identifies prohibited nursery stock use sites for Reg.# 5481-491.





